From: Alasdair Maclean

Sent: 29 April 2024 14:27

To: Planning Consultations - Stornoway

Subject: RE: 24/00155/PPDM - Major application for Battery Storage at Newton Street,

Stornoway, Isle of Lewis

A building warrant is required for the fence and acoustic barrier as they are both more than 2m in height.

Alasdair MacGilleEathain (Alasdair Maclean)| Oifigear Inbhean Thogalaichean (Building Standards Officer)
| Comhairle nan Eilean Siar | Rathad Shanndabhaig (Sandwick Road) | Stedrnabhagh (Stornoway) | Eilean
Leodhais (Isle of Lewis) | HS1 2BW | alasdair.maclean@cne-siar.gov.uk

Note: The website, telephony system and many ICT systems of Comhairle nan Eilean Siar were subject to a cyber-attack on 7
November 2023. This is the subject of an ongoing criminal investigation and has had some impact on the delivery of Services.
Please refer to our temporary website - https://www.cne-siar.gov.uk/

Building Standards Telephone No: 01851 822692

Your views are important to us, please take a moment to share your experience in the - National Customer Satisfaction
Survey

Ag Obair Comhla airson na h-Eileanan Siar COMHAIRLE NAN EILEAN SIAR Working Together for the Western Isles

2 Beachdaich air gleidhteachas mus cleachd thu paipear airson seo (Help save paper - do you need to print this e-mail?)

From: Planning Consultations - Stornoway <planningconsultations-sty@cne-siar.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:29 AM
Subject: 24/00155/PPDM - Major application for Battery Storage at Newton Street, Stornoway, Isle of Lewis

Good morning,

PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION

24/00155/PPDM- Battery Storage at Newton Street, Stornoway, Isle of Lewis
Date of Consultation: 19 April 2024

Date by which response required: 17 May 2024

Governing Legislation: Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
Consultation Type: Planning Permision Detailed Major

Application can be viewed here.

Reason for Consultation
Roads — Access from adjacent roadway to new hardstanding
Building Standards (Ali Maclean) — Hardstanding over 50sqm and site office building
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